
520 Lafayette Road  
St. Paul, MN  55155-4194 

Phone: 651-757-2873 
Fax: 651-297-2343 

          www.eqb.state.mn.us 
 

MINNESOTA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY BOARD 
 

Wednesday, May 21, 2014 
 

Meeting Location:  MPCA Board Room 
St. Paul, Minnesota 
1:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

 
I. *Adoption of Consent Agenda 
  Proposed Agenda for May 21, 2014 Board Meeting 
  March Meeting Minutes 
 
II. Introductions 
 
III. Chair’s Report 
 
IV. Executive Director’s Report  

 
V. **Minnesota Sands multi-site EIS  

 
VI. Minnesota River Basin Integrated Study Update 
 
VII. Overview of EQB statutory water responsibilities  

 
VIII. Water Governance Evaluation 
 
IX. Adjourn 

 
 
 

Note: Items on the agenda are preliminary until the agenda is approved by the board. 
 
 
This agenda and schedule may be made available in other formats, such as Braille, large type or audiotape, upon request. People with disabilities 
should contact Elizabeth Tegdesch, Board Administrator, as soon as possible to request an accommodation (e.g., sign language interpreter) to 
participate in these meetings. 
 

http://www.eqb.state.mn.us/




520 Lafayette Road 
St. Paul, MN  55155-4194 

Phone: 651-757-2873 
Fax: 651-297-2343 

          www.eqb.state.mn.us 
 

MINNESOTA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY BOARD 
 

Wednesday, May 21, 2014 
 

Meeting Location:  MPCA Board Room 
St. Paul, Minnesota 

1:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m. 
 

ANNOTATED AGENDA 
 
General  
This month’s meeting will take place in the MPCA Board Room at 520 Lafayette Road in St. Paul. The meeting 
will begin at 1:00 p.m. Staff will be available for briefing and questions at 12:30 p.m.  

 
I. *Adoption of Consent Agenda 
  Proposed Agenda for, May 21, 2014 Board Meeting 
  March Meeting Minutes 
 
II. Introductions 

 
III. Chair’s Report 
 
IV. Executive Director’s Report 

 
V. **Whether the Michelle and Tracie Erickson 19.11 acre mine site is a phased action to the 

Minnesota Sands multi-site EIS project. 
 

Presenter: Kate Frantz, EQB Staff 
  651-757-2370 

 
Materials enclosed:  
 
· May 21, 2014 EQB Resolution, Findings of Fact, Conclusion and Order for Erickson 
· March 20, 2013 EQB Findings of Fact 
· March 5, 2013 letter from Houston County to EQB requesting RGU designation 
· October 31, 2013 email from EQB to Erickson representative. 
· November 13, 2013 email from EQB to Minnesota Sands, LLC consultant. 
· November 19, 2013 letter from EQB to County Commissioners. 
· November 20, 2013 email from MN Sands, LLC representative to EQB 
· March 25, 2014 letter from EQB to Houston County 
· March 25, 2014 letter from EQB to MN Sands, LLC 
· March 27, 2014 email received from Mr. Williams with attachments 

                                                           
* Items requiring discussion may be removed from the Consent Agenda 
**Denotes a Decision Item 

http://www.eqb.state.mn.us/


· April 5, 2014 letter received from MN Sands, with attached Dissolution of Contract Agreement  
· April 17, 2014 email received from Ms. Stanage with attachments. 
· April 21, 2014 letter received from Houston County 
· April 28, 2014 email received from Houston County Commissioner Kjome 
· April 29, 2014 letter from EQB to Houston County, and to Houston County Commissioner 

Kjome. 
· April 29, 2014 email received from Houston County 
· May 1, 2014 letter from EQB to interested parties. 
· May 2, 2014 letter received from Mr. David Williams. 
· May 7, 2014 email received from Houston County with attached Operation and Reclamation                
 Plan 
 
Issue before the Board:  Whether the Michelle and Tracie Erickson 19.11 acre site is a phased action to 
the Minnesota Sands multi-site EIS project. 
 
Background:  
· On March 5, 2013, the Houston County Board of Commissioners submitted a letter to the EQB, 

requesting the EQB reconsider the RGU for the multiple Minnesota Sands projects both in 
Houston County and in neighboring counties.   

· On March 20, 2013, the EQB reconsidered the RGU for the multiple Minnesota Sands, LLC 
projects.  11 sites were identified as phased actions of the Minnesota Sands, LLC multi-site 
project that exceeded the threshold for a mandatory EIS.  One of the phased actions included in 
the Minnesota Sands, LLC multi-site project was a 19.11 acre site owned by Tracie and Michelle 
Erickson.   

· According to recent communications from the project proposer (Minnesota Sands), the 
Ericksons, and Houston County Zoning staff, the Ericksons have terminated their contract with 
Minnesota Sands, LLC for Minnesota Sands, LLC to mine at the 19.11 acre site.  A “Dissolution 
of Contract” was submitted to EQB staff as evidence in this matter.   

· The Erickson site is seeking a conditional use permit renewal from Houston County.   
 
Discussion:  At this time, the EQB has not yet received payment for scoping, a signed cost agreement, 
or a project description from Minnesota Sands, LLC.   
 
EQB staff has fielded numerous inquiries from the project proposer, the Erickson property, Houston 
County, and the general public, about the status of the Erickson site; specifically, whether or not it can 
be removed as a phased action from the multi-site EIS based on the attached agreement that purportedly 
terminates the contract between the parties.  The question before the EQB is whether or not, given the 
information available at this time, the Erickson site is a phased action of the multi-site Minnesota Sands, 
LLC EIS as defined in March 2013.  All parties have been put on notice to provide background 
information and have been invited to this meeting to field questions so the Board may consider this 
resolution.   
 
Staff Recommendation:  There is no staff recommendation on this decision item, as a full project 
description has yet to be submitted at the time this agenda was circulated, and scoping has therefore not 
yet begun.  As in any decision, findings have been drafted and illustrate the changes that have occurred 
since the March 2013 decision.  Should the Board determine the Resolution is not appropriate, no 
findings and no resolution will apply. 

 
 
 
 



VI. Minnesota River Basin Integrated Study Update 
 

Presenter: Kate Frantz, EQB Staff 
  651-757-2370 
  Jason Smith, PE, Army Corps of Engineers 
  309-794-5690  
 
Materials enclosed:  

· Minnesota River Basin Integrated Study Fact Sheet 
· Decision Support System Work Group Fact Sheet 
· Technical Modeling Work Group Fact Sheet 
· Environmental Work Group Fact Sheet 
· Communications and Public Involvement Fact Sheet 

 
Issue before the Board: Staff will provide an update on the Minnesota River Integrated Watershed 
Study. 
 
Background: As has been presented to the Board in prior updates, the study is a federal watershed 
planning project for the Minnesota River Basin begun in 2008. The goal of the study is to develop a 
decision support system (DSS) and watershed plan to assist water resource efforts in the Minnesota 
River Basin. The study is being conducted by the Army Corps of Engineers (Corps) in collaboration 
with state and federal partners. The EQB, as the “non-federal co-sponsor,” is responsible for co-leading 
the collaborative effort, coordinating state agency involvement, and managing the State share of the 
project study. The Corps and EQB coordinate and receive input from an Interagency Study Team 
comprised of state agencies, federal participants, tribal interests, the Metropolitan Council, the 
University of Minnesota and Minnesota State University at Mankato, and the Minnesota River Board.   
 
Staff will provide an update on recent activities of the project, including recent workgroup efforts and 
upcoming public engagement efforts.  
 

VII. Overview of EQB statutory water responsibilities 
 
Presenter: Erik Cedarleaf Dahl, EQB Staff 
  651-757-2364 
  Kate Frantz, EQB Staff 
  651-757-2370 
 
Materials enclosed: None 
 
Issue before the Board: Staff will present an overview of EQB statutory responsibilities associated 
with water; GICD recommendations; Minnesota Water Plan summaries; and other report 
recommendations. 
 
Background: In 2013, one of the several recommendations identified through the Environmental 
Congress and the Governors’ Institute on Community Design (GICD) planning process was for the EQB 
to prioritize water management within its strategic and long-range planning program.  Specifically, the 
GICD report identified an interest in having EQB member agencies report to the EQB about their efforts 
related to water management and their efforts related to the MPCA’s Water Governance Evaluation 
recommendations.  This is the first of several presentations that staff are planning to provide an 
overview and status update of signature interagency water management programs and projects.  
 



 
Discussion: The 2013 GICD report identified as a priority the need for management across various 
regulations and competing priorities to have more effective and efficient management of water 
resources.  In an effort to fulfill this recommendation, EQB staff has engaged member agencies in an 
attempt to highlight signature interagency water management initiatives and facilitate a dialogue with 
the Board and the public on the status and opportunities contained in these initiatives.  As a starting 
point, staff will provide an overview of statutory responsibilities that have been assumed over the past 
four decades and will provide an inventory of interagency water management efforts.  This inventory is 
incomplete and will be updated over time.  The Water Governance Evaluation will provide an update on 
the implementation of some of these key initiatives.  Over the next few meetings, member agency staff 
will make presentations on various ongoing interagency efforts related to water management.  

 
VIII. Water Governance Evaluation: 2014 Update and Future Directions 

 
Presenter: Suzanne Rhees, Floodplain & Land Use Planner, DNR  

Division of Ecological and Water Resources (and Project Coordinator for Report) 
 
Materials enclosed:  

· Appendix B-legislative timeline from the 2013 report  
· 2014 Water Governance Update (link also provided):  

http://www.pca.state.mn.us/index.php/view-document.html?gid=20951   
· Link to the original full report: http://www.pca.state.mn.us/index.php/view-

document.html?gid=18927   
o Link to Appendix D, Literature Survey (these documents are all on the same webpage): 

http://www.pca.state.mn.us/index.php/water/water-permits-and-rules/water-
rulemaking/the-water-governance-evaluation-project.html   

 
Issue before the Board: Review the 2014 Update of the Water Governance Evaluation (2013) and 
discuss potential role of EQB and other agencies going forward. 
 
Background: The primary report was directed by the Legislature in 2011 and published in January 
2013.  Since then, the interagency work group that contributed to the report has continued to meet and 
discuss implementation of various initiatives and recommendations. This 2014 update captures the 
major implementation actions now taking place, and suggests some new areas for research.   
 
Discussion: The Governors’ Institute on Community Design’s Final Report to the EQB (June 2013) 
recommended that coordination of state water management should be a priority for the EQB, and 
referenced the Water Governance Evaluation. This presentation may provide an opportunity for the 
Board to discuss this recommendation and potential roles and responsibilities. 

 
IX. Adjourn 

http://www.pca.state.mn.us/index.php/view-document.html?gid=20951
http://www.pca.state.mn.us/index.php/view-document.html?gid=18927
http://www.pca.state.mn.us/index.php/view-document.html?gid=18927
http://www.pca.state.mn.us/index.php/water/water-permits-and-rules/water-rulemaking/the-water-governance-evaluation-project.html
http://www.pca.state.mn.us/index.php/water/water-permits-and-rules/water-rulemaking/the-water-governance-evaluation-project.html


 

MINNESOTA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY BOARD 
MEETING MINUTES 

 
Wednesday, March 19, 2014 

Council Chambers/Boardroom 
151 4th Street 

Rochester, MN  55904 
 
EQB Members Present:  Dave Frederickson, Mike Rothman, John Saxhaug, Charlie Zelle, Kristen Eide-
Tollefson, Tom Landwehr, Julie Goehring, Brian Napstad, John Linc Stine,  
 
EQB Members Absent:  Kate Knuth, Erik Tomlinson, Katie Clark-Sieben, Spencer Cronk, Dr. Ed 
Ehlinger, Sandy Rummel (Met Council) 
 
Staff Present:  Will Seuffert (EQB), Jeff Smyser (EQB), Kate Frantz (EQB), Megan Eischen (EQB), 
Caroline Magnuson (EQB), Erik Dahl (EQB), Anna Henderson (EQB), Leah Hedman, Attorney 
General’s Office 
  
Chair Dave Frederickson called the meeting to order.  
 
I. Adoption of Consent Agenda and Minutes 

A motion to adopt the Consent Agenda and approve the February 19, 2014, meeting minutes was 
made and seconded.  

II. Introductions 

III.   Chair’s Report 
Chair Dave Frederickson shared how the meeting will proceed. The Environmental Quality Board 
(EQB) will present their findings for the “Tools to Assist Local Governments in Planning for and 
Regulating Silica Sand Projects”, Model Standards and Criteria. This is a requirement put to the 
Board by the Legislature.  

IV. Executive Director’s Report 
Executive Director, Will Seuffert, informed the audience that there are a limited number of hard 
copies available, but it is available online at the EQB website: http://www.eqb.state.mn.us/. 
He thanked those who will be participating in the dialogue; your commitment is appreciated. This 
document does not address all issues brought up; developing this document is just one part. 
 
Note to members: The April meeting has been moved to April 24th. 

V. Approving “Tools to Assist Local Governments in Planning for and Regulating Silica Sand 
Projects”, Model Standards and Criteria  
Presenter: Jeff Smyser, EQB Policy Programs Lead 
 
Minnesota Statutes §116C.99, Subd. 2 requires that the EQB must develop model standards and 
criteria for mining, processing, and transporting silica sand.  The standards and criteria are 
intended to be useable by local units of government in developing local ordinances and are to be 
different for different geographic areas of the state: specifically, southeastern Minnesota and the 
Minnesota Valley. The statute also includes a list of standards and criteria to be addressed. 
 

The document is organized into sections, or chapters, based on specific topics:  air quality, water 
quantity and quality, transportation, operations, and setback considerations. Staff from the agencies 
who prepared the document will provide summaries of the topic sections by agency staff: 

http://www.eqb.state.mn.us/


Page 2 

 
 Introduction: Jeff Smyser, EQB 
 Air Quality: Jeff Hedman, MPCA 
 Water Quantity/ 
 Water Quality: Theresa Haugen, MPCA 
 Transportation: Dave Christianson, MnDOT 
 Operations: Heather Arends, DNR 
 Setback  
 Considerations: Melissa Doperalski, DNR  
    Bob Patton, MDA 
     
Discussion followed.  
 
The following people provided testimony: 

1. Ken Tschumper, LaCrescent, MN 
2. Fred Corrigan, Aggregate and Ready Mix Association of Minnesota 
3. Amy Nelson, Red Wing, MN 
4. Peder Larson, Minnesota Silica Sand Council 
5. Kirsten Pauly, Sunde Engineering, Minnesota Sand Council 
6. Brett Skilbred, Jordan Sands/MISC 
7. Matt Bryan, Bryan Rock and Merriam Junction Sands  
8. Keith Fossen, Red Wing, MN 
9. Johanna Rupprecht, Land Stewardship Project 
10. John Herman, Unimin Corp. 
11. Alan Muller 
12. Carol Overland 
13. John Lenezewski, Minnesota Trout Unlimited 
14. Kelley Stanage, Houston, MN 

 
Commissioner Landwehr made a brief comment with respect to what is meant by designated trout 
streams. Referenced Rule 6264 listing which includes Class 2A and fens and streams if they are 
tributaries.  
 
Citizen member Kristin Eide Tollefson commented on concerns regarding a ban and suggested that it 
could be addressed on the website. 
 
Commissioner Stine had concerns regarding enclosed processing equipment, and indicated that best 
practices are to enclose. He suggested edits to Page 35 under “Processing”, in the last paragraph insert 
“enclosing” after “mined” and before “all”, and remove “enclosed” at the end of the sentence 
replacing it with “evaluated”. In the third sentence replace the word “the” with “any”, after “from” 
and before “enclosed”. Page 39 under “Temporary Storage”, insert “evaluating where” after “rather” 
and before “these”, and insert “is recommended.” after “enclosed” and remove “an controlled in the 
manner described in the ‘processing’ section above.” Commissioner Stine made a motion to amend.  
Vice-chair Brian Napstad seconded the motion. All in favor, motion carries.   
 
Chair Frederickson asked Executive Director Will Seuffert to take a roll call to vote on the document 
as amended. All board members present voted aye. The document is approved. Commissioner Stine 
made a motion to adjourn. 
 

 
 



Page 3 

 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE  
 

MINNESOTA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY BOARD 
 
 

Adopting the Document “Tools to Assist Local Governments in Planning for and Regulating Silica 
Sand Projects”  

 
 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, that the Minnesota Environmental Quality Board approves and adopts the 

Findings of Fact, Conclusions and Order In the Matter of Adopting the Document “Tools to Assist Local 
Governments in Planning for and Regulating Silica Sand Projects”; and 

 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that David J. Frederickson, Chair of the Board, is authorized to 

sign the adopted Findings of Fact, Conclusions and Order. 
 

 
 
  



Page 4 

STATE OF MINNESOTA  
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY BOARD 

 
In the Matter of Adopting the Document 
“Tools to Assist Local Governments in 
Planning for and Regulating Silica Sand 
Projects” 

FINDINGS OF FACT, 
CONCLUSIONS  
AND ORDER 

 
 
The above-captioned matter came before the Minnesota Environmental Quality Board (EQB) at a regular 
meeting on March 19, 2014 pursuant to Minnesota Statutes 116C.991. 
 
Based upon all of the proceedings herein, the Minnesota Environmental Quality Board makes the 
following: 
 

VI. FINDINGS OF FACT 
 

1. The Minnesota Legislature amended Minnesota Statutes §116C with the adoption of Laws 2013, 
chapter 114. 

 
2. Minn. Stat. §116C.99, Subd. 2 requires that by October 1, 2013, the Environmental Quality Board 

(EQB), in consultation with local units of government, shall develop model standards and criteria 
for mining, processing, and transporting silica sand.  These standards and criteria may be used by 
local units of government in developing local ordinances.  The standards and criteria shall be 
different for different geographic areas of the state.  The unique karst conditions and landforms of 
southeastern Minnesota shall be considered unique when compared with the flat scoured river 
terraces and uniform hydrology of the Minnesota Valley.  The standards and criteria developed 
shall reflect those differences in varying regions of the state.  The statute also includes a list of 
standards and criteria to be included. 

 
3. The EQB heard public testimony on the project at its meeting on September 18, 2013. 

 
4. The EQB opened a 25-day public comment period from October 18 through November 12, 2013.   
 
5. The EQB held public meetings in Mankato on October 25 and in St. Charles and Wabasha on 

October 29. 
 

6. On October 22, 2013, the EQB sent out a survey to local governments requesting information the 
ordinance requirements they had adopted for a variety of topics relevant to regulating silica sand 
activities. 

 
7. The EQB considered the public comments and the survey responses it received from local 

governments and prepared a draft document.  The document was released for a 30-day public 
review on December 13, 2014. 
 

8. At its meeting on December 18, 2013, the Silica Sand Subcommittee of the EQB recommended 
that the public comment period be extended to January 27, 2014.  Notices of the extension were 
distributed to the public by electronic mail and by posting on the EQB website. 

 



Page 5 

9. The EQB considered the public comments it received and revised the draft document, dated 
March 7, 2014. 

 
10. The document includes standards and criteria that are different for different geographic areas of 

the state.  The standards and criteria in the document reflect the differences between the unique 
karst conditions and landforms of southeastern Minnesota and the hydrology of the Minnesota 
Valley. 

 
11. The model standards and criteria in the document can be used by local units of government in 

developing local ordinances. 
 
 
Based on the foregoing Findings of Fact, the Minnesota Environmental Quality Board makes the 
following: 

 
CONCLUSIONS 

 
1. Any of the foregoing Findings more properly designated as Conclusions are hereby adopted as 

such.   
 

2. The revised document, “Tools to Assist Local Governments in Planning for and Regulating Silica 
Sand Projects”, dated March 7, 2014, fulfills the statutory requirements of Minn. Stat. §116C.99, 
Subd. 2.  

 
 
Based on the Findings of Fact, Conclusions and the entire record of this proceeding, the Minnesota 
Environmental Quality Board hereby makes the following: 
 
ORDER 

 

The EQB hereby approves the document titled “Tools to Assist Local Governments in Planning for and 
Regulating Silica Sand Projects”, dated March 7, 2014, with amendments to pages 35, 39, and 40 
approved by the Board. 
 
 
Approved and adopted this 19th day of March, 2014. 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      David J. Frederickson, Chair 
       Minnesota Environmental Quality Board 

 

VII. Meeting adjourned. 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE  
 

MINNESOTA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY BOARD 
 

Removal of a site from the proposed Minnesota Sands, LLC, multi-site Environmental 
Impact Statement (EIS) ordered on March 20, 2013. 

  
 
BE IT RESOLVED, that the Minnesota Environmental Quality Board approves 

and adopts the Findings of Fact, Conclusions and Order identifying the 19.11 acre 
Erickson proposed project as an action which is not phased and effectively removing it 
from the mines included in the Minnesota Sands, LLC, Environmental Impact Statement 
(EIS); and 

 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that David J. Frederickson, Chair of the Board, is 

authorized to sign the adopted Findings of Fact, Conclusions and Order. 
 
 



STATE OF MINNESOTA  
 ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY BOARD 

 
In the Matter of requests to determine   FINDINGS OF FACT 
whether the Erickson 19.11 acre mine site  CONCLUSIONS OF LAW  
in Houston County is a phased action    AND ORDER 
of the Minnesota Sands, LLC     
Multi-site Environmental Impact Statement.  
 
 
The above-captioned matter came before the Minnesota Environmental Quality Board 
(EQB) at a regular meeting on May 21, 2014, pursuant to a request for clarification by 
Houston County. 
 
Based upon all of the proceedings herein, the Minnesota Environmental Quality Board 
makes the following: 
 

FINDINGS OF FACT 
 

 
1. The September 3, 2012, EQB Monitor published a notice that Houston County, 

acting as Responsible Governmental Unit (RGU), granted an Environmental 
Assessment Worksheet (EAW) for the Erickson Quarry Project in response to a 
citizen petition.    
 

2. On March 5, 2013, the Houston County Board of Commissioners submitted a 
letter to the EQB, requesting the EQB reconsider the RGU for the multiple 
Minnesota Sands projects both in Houston County and in neighboring counties.  
 

3. On March 20, 2013, the EQB reconsidered and renamed itself the RGU for the 
multi-site Minnesota Sands, LLC project. 
 

4. In the EQB’s Findings, Conclusions, and Order, the EQB found that the mining 
sites listed, including the Erickson 19.11 acre mine site, were phased actions of 
the Minnesota Sands, LLC multi-site project as defined by Minnesota Rules 
4410.0200 Subp. 60. 
 

5. Per Minnesota Rules 4410.2000 Subp. 4, phased actions must be considered in 
total for environmental review.  

 
6. On March 25, 2014, EQB staff sent a letter to Minnesota Sands, LLC, requesting 

an update on the status of the Minnesota Sands, LLC projects, as well as 
clarification of the relationship between the Erickson site and Minnesota Sands, 
LLC. Specifically, the letter requested, “any past, current, or anticipated future 
association and include, but not be limited to, a partnership, ownership, 
shareholder, buyer, seller, processor, transporter, or relationship of any kind.”  

 
7. The EQB received a response on April 5, 2014, from Minnesota Sands, LLC that 

included a Dissolution of Contract, incorporated to these findings by reference. 



 
8. According to the terms of the Dissolution of Contract, Mr. Richard Frick of 

Minnesota Sands, LLC and Tracie and Michelle Erickson are no longer under 
contract for Minnesota Sands, LLC to mine at the Erickson 19.11 acre mine site.    

 

9. Minnesota Rule 4410.0200, Subp. 60 reads: 
 
“Phased action” means two or more projects to be undertaken by the same 
proposer that a RGU determines: 
 
A. will have environmental effects on the same geographic area; and 
 
B. are substantially certain to be undertaken sequentially over a limited 
period of time. 
 
Minn. R. 4410.0200, Subp. 60 (2011). 
 

10. The Minnesota Sands, LLC multi-site project and the Erickson mine site are not 
proposed by the same project proposer. 

 
11. Pursuant to MN Rules 4410.4300 Subp 9, a mandatory Environmental Impact 

Statement is required for non-metallic mineral mining projects, “For development 
of a facility of the extraction of mining of sand, gravel, stone or other nonmetallic 
minerals, other than peat, which will excavate 160 acres of land or more to a 
mean depth of ten feet or more during its existence.”  
 

12. The remaining sites identified should move forward to scoping.   
 
Based on the foregoing Findings of Fact, the Minnesota Environmental Quality Board 
makes the following: 

 
CONCLUSIONS 

 
1. Any of the foregoing Findings more properly designated as Conclusions are 

hereby adopted as such.   
 

2. The Environmental Quality Board has jurisdiction over the subject matter of this 
proceeding pursuant to Minnesota Statutes chapter 116D and Minnesota Rules, 
4410.   

 
3. The Erickson 19.11 acre mine is not a phased action to the Minnesota Sands, LLC 

multi-site project pursuant to Minn Rule 4410.0200 Subp. 60.   
 
Based on the Findings of Fact, Conclusions and the entire record of this proceeding, the 
Minnesota Environmental Quality Board hereby makes the following: 
 



ORDER 
The EQB orders a EIS for the Minnesota Sands, LLC multi-site project, without inclusion 
of the Erickson 19.11 acre mine site, as it is not a phased action. 
 
 
Approved and adopted this 21st day of May, 2014. 
 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      David J. Frederickson, Chair 
       Minnesota Environmental Quality Board 
 
 





STATE OF MINNESOTA
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY BOARD

In the Matter of Requests to Designate a FINDINGS OF FACT.
Different Responsible Governmental Unit For CONCLUSIONS OF LAW.
Environmental Review of Multiple Silica AND ORDER
Sand Projects Proposed by Minnesota Sands,
LLC. in Fillmore, Houston, and Winona
Counties

The above-captioned matter came before the Minnesota Environmental Quality Board
(EQB) at a special meeting on March 20, 2013, pursuant to requests from Fillmore and
Houston Counties to designate a different responsible governmental unit (RGU) for silica
sand mines proposed by Minnesota Sands, LLC. in Fillmore, Houston. and Winona
Counties.

Based upon all of the proceedings herein, the Minnesota Environmental Quality Board
makes the following:

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. The EQB received a letter from Fillmore County dated February 28, 2013, stating that
Minnesota Sands. LLC “proposes to operate [silica sand] mines in at least the
following: Fillmore County at the Boyum, Dabelstein. Kesler, and Wadewitz sites;
Houston County at the Erickson site; and Winona County at the Dabelstein and Yoder
sites.”

2. The February 28, 2013 Fillmore County letter states that ‘Fillmore County
understands the need to complete and Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) because
the sites are located in close proximity, span across the three counties, and concern
the same developer.”

3. The February 28. 2013 Fillmore County letter states. “[i]n Fillmore County,
Minnesota Sands planned to complete separate EAWs for the Boyum, Dabelstein, and
Kesler sites, but has voluntarily agreed to complete an EIS for their proposed projects
spanning Fillmore, Houston, and Winona Counties. Fillmore County agrees one
comprehensive EIS is appropriate for the Minnesota Sands projects located in all
three counties.

4. The February 28, 2013 Fillmore County letter states. ‘Fillmore County requests the
Environmental Quality Board to designate a State agency to act as the regulatory
government unit (RGU) to prepare an EIS for the Minnesota Sands projects...”

5. The EQB received a letter from Houston County dated March 5. 2013, stating,
Houston County requests the Environmental Quality Board to designate a State

X:\EQR\ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW PROGRAM\RGL! reassignments\20 13\Minnesota Sands LLCFiIImore--I-Iouston-Winona
Silica Sand Proiecls\Final FCO\Minnesota Sands final FCO-as adopted.docx



agency’ to act as the regulatory governmental unit (RGU) to prepare an ETS for the
proposed frac sand mines [concerning Minnesota Sands, LLCI.”

6. The EQB received a letter from Winona County. dated March 13, stating “... the
Winona County Board has also requested that the EQB consider the State serving as
the Responsible Government Unit for this EIS preparation...”

7. Based on discussions with Houston County staff, in addition to the Boyum.
Dabeistein (Fillmore County), Kesler. Wadewitz: Erickson; Dabelstein (Winona
County), and Yoder sites. there are also mines proposed by Minnesota Sands, LLC. in
Houston County on land owned by Leonard and Kathleen Tostenson. Porteous Olson.
James Chapel. and Thomas and Virginia Johnson.

8. Minnesota Rule 44 10.0200, Subp. 68 reads:

‘Proposer” means the person or governmental unit that proposes to
undertake or to direct others to undertake a project.

Minn. R4410.0200. Subp. 68(2011).

9. The EQB finds that Minnesota Sands. LLC, as the entity proposing to operate silica
sand mines in Fillmore County, Houston County. and Winona County. meets the
definition of “proposer.”

10. Minnesota Rule 4410.0200, Subp. 60 reads:

“Phased action” means two or more projects to be undertaken by the same
proposer that a RGU determines:

A. will have environmental effects on the same geographic area; and

B. are substantially certain to be undertaken sequentially over a limited
period of time.

Minn. R. 4410.0200, Subp. 60 (2011).

ii. The EQB finds that the Boyum, Dabeistein (Fillmore County), Kesler. Wadewitz;
Erickson; Dabelstein (Winona County), and Yoder sites are within an 8.5 mile radius.
When the Tostenson, Olson, Chapel. and Johnson sites are included, all the sites
together are within a 12.5 mile radius.

12. The EQB finds that the proj ects are in various stages of local approval and therefore
are substantially certain to be undertaken over a limited period of time.

13. The EQB finds that the projects proposed by Minnesota Sands. LLC. in Fillmore,
Houston. and Winona Counties:

2

X:\FQB\ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW PROGRAM\RGU reassignments\20 13\Minnesota 5aids LLC-Fillmore--Houston-Winona
Silica Sand Projects\Final FCO\Minnesota Sands tinal FCO-as adopted.docx



a. are two or more projects to be undertaken by the same proposer;
b. will have environmental effects on the same geographic area; and
c. are substantially certain to be undertaken sequentially over a limited period of

time.

14. The EQB finds that projects proposed by the Minnesota Sands, LLC. in Fillmore,
Houston, and Winona Counties meet the definition of a phased action.

15. Minnesota Rule 4410.1000. Subp. 4 reads in relevant part:

Connected actions and phased actions. Multiple projects and multiple
stages of a single project that are connected actions or phased actions must
be considered in total when determining the need for an EAW. preparing
the EAW. and determining the need for an ETS.

* * *

Minn. R. 4410.1000. Subp. 4(2011).

16. Minnesota Rule 4410.2000, Subp. 4 reads in relevant part:

Connected actions and phased actions. Multiple projects and multiple
stages of a single project that are connected actions or phased actions must
be considered in total when determining the need for an EIS and in
preparing the EIS.

Minn. R. 4410.2000, Subp. 4(2011).

17. Minnesota Rule 4410.2000, Subp. 5 reads:

Related actions ETS. An RGU may prepare a single EIS for independent
projects with potential cumulative environmental impacts on the same
geographic area if the RGU determines that review can be accomplished
in a more effective or efficient manner through a related actions EIS. A
project must not be included in a related actions EIS if its inclusion would
unreasonably delay review of the project compared to review of the
project through an independent EIS.

Minn. R. 4410.2000, Subp. 5 (2011).

18. The EQB finds that projects proposed by the Minnesota Sands. LLC, in Fillmore.
Houston. and Winona Counties are multiple projects that are phased actions, and
therefore must be considered in total when preparing an EAW or EIS.

X:’FQB\ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW PROGRAM\RGU reassignments\20 13\Minnesota Sands LLC-FiIlmore--I-Iouson-Winona
Silica Sand Projccts\Final FCO\Minnesota Sands final FCO-as adopted.docx



19. The EQB finds that projects proposed by the Minnesota Sands. LLC. in Fillmore.
Houston. and Winona Counties have potential cumulative environmental impacts on
the same geographic area and review of the projects can be accomplished in a more
effective and efficient manner through a single ElS.

20. Minn. R. 44 10.4300. Subp. 12 reads in relevant part:

Nonmetallic mineral mining. Items A to C designate the RGU for the type
of project listed:

B. For development of a facility for the extraction or mining of sand,
gravel, stone, or other nonmetallic minerals, other than peat, which
will excavate 40 or more acres of land to a mean depth of ten feet or
more during its existence, the local government unit shall be the RGU.

21. Minn. R. 4410.4400. Subp. 9 reads in relevant part:

Nonmetallic mineral mining. Items A to C designate the RGU for the type
of project listed:

B. For development of a facility for the extraction or mining of sand.
gravel, stone, or other nonmetallic minerals, other than peat. which
will excavate 160 acres of land or more to a mean depth of ten feet or
more during its existence, the local government unit shall be the RGU.

* * *

Minn. R. 44 10.4400. Subp. 9 (2011).

22. Minn. R. 44 10.0500, Subp. 1 reads:

RGU for mandatory categories. For any project listed in part 4410.4300
or 4410.4400, the governmental unit specified in those rules shall be the
RGU unless the project will be carried out by a state agency, in which case
that state agency shall be the RGU. For any project listed in both parts
4410.4300 and 4410.4400, the RGU shall be the unit specified in part
4410.4400. For any project listed in two or more subparts of part
4410.4300 or two or more subparts of part 4410.4400, the RGU shall be
determined as specified in subpart 5.

4

XEQB\ENVIR0NMENTAL REVIEW PROGRAM\RGV reassignments\2013\Minnesota Sands LLC-Fillmore--Houston-Winona
Silica Sand ProjcctsFinaI FCO\Minnesota Sands final FCO-as adopted.docx



Minn. R. 4410.0500. Subp. 1(2011).

23. Minnesota Rule 44 10.0500, Subp. 5 reads:

For any project where the RGU is not listed in part 4410.4300 or
44 10.4400 or which falls into more than one category in part 44 10.4300 or
4410.4400, or for which the RGU is in question, the RGU shall be
determined as follows:

A. When a single governmental unit proposes to carry out or has sole
jurisdiction to approve a project, it shall be the RGU.

B. When two or more governmental units propose to carry out or have
jurisdiction to approve the project, the RGU shall be the governmental unit
with the greatest responsibility for supervising or approving the project as
a whole. Where it is not clear which governmental unit has the greatest
responsibility for supervising or approving the project or where there is a
dispute about which governmental until has the greatest responsibility for
supervising or approving the project, the governmental units shall either:

(1) by agreement, designate which unit shall be the RGU
within five days of receipt of the completed data portion of the EAW: or

(2) submit the question to the EQB chairperson, who shall
within five days of receipt of the completed data portions of the EAW
designate the RGU based on consideration of which governmental unit has
the greatest responsibility for supervising or approving the project or has
expertise that is relevant for the environmental review.

Minn. R. 4410.0500, Subp. 5 (2011).

24. The EQB finds that Minnesota Rule 4410.0500. Subp. 5, paragraph B is applicable to
the projects proposed by the Minnesota Sands, LLC, in Fillmore, Houston. and
Winona Counties because two or more governmental units have jurisdiction to
approve the projects.

25. The EQB finds that Fillmore, Houston, or Winona Counties could be RGU for a
single EIS on multiple sites in multiple counties pursuant to Minn. R. 44 10.0500,
Subp. 5. paragraph B.

26. Minn. R. 44 10.0500. Subp. 6 reads:

Notwithstanding subparts I to 5, the EQB may designate, within five days
of receipt of the completed data portions of the EAW. a different RGU for

5

X:\EQB\ENVIRONMENFAL REVIEW PROGRAM\RGU reassignments\20 I 3\Minnesota Sands LLC-Fillmore--Houston-Winona
Silica Sand Projects\Final FCO\Minnesota Sands final FCO-as adopted.docx



the project if the EQB determines the designee has greater expertise in
analyzing the potential impacts of the project.

Minn. R. 4410.0500. Subp. 6 (2011).

27. The EQB finds that, in the instances of the Boyum. Dabelstein, Kesler. and Wadewitz
sites in Fillmore County, and the Erickson. Tostenson, Olson. Chapel, and Johnson
sites in Houston County. no EAW has been started, and therefore no completed data
portion of the new EAW has yet been received by an RGU. or EQB.

28. The EQB finds that, in its history of applying Minn. R. 44 10.0500, Subp. 6, in every
known instance, no EAW data submittal had been made.

29. The EQB finds that, to designate a different RGU than Fillmore County. under Minn.
R. 4410.0500, Subp. 6, the EQB must determine that the designee has greater
expertise in analyzing the potential impacts of the project.

30. The EQB finds that local governments are the RGU for mandatory EAWs and EISs
for nonmetallic mineral mining projects, with the exception of peat mines.

31. The EQB finds that by application of Minn. R. 4410.0500. Subp. 1 and 5. local
governments are commonly presumed to have greater responsibility for approving,
and greater expertise in analyzing potential impacts of nonmetallic mineral mining
projects than other units of government. However, in this case, multiple projects are
proposed in multiple counties that are phased actions. Based on Minn. R. 4410.1000,
Subp. 4, paragraph 1, and 4410.2000. Subp. 4, paragraph 1, multiple projects that are
phased actions must be considered in total in preparing an EAW or EIS.
Additionally, Fillmore, Houston, and Winona Counties have requested the EQB to re
designate RGU status to the State, and state agencies may have greater expertise than
local government in analyzing certain potential impacts.

32. The Minnesota Pollution Control Agency was RGU for the EIS for Hancock Pro Pork
Feedlot Project. in Stevens and Pope Counties. The project consisted of feedlot
facilities on multiple sites in two counties, Stevens and Pope.

33. The EQB finds that the MPCA has expertise regarding multi-site and multi-county
EISs.

34. The EQB finds the projects proposed by Minnesota Sands. LLC, in Fillmore,
Houston. and Winona Counties have potential impacts such as those on air quality,
water resources, and transportation. where state agencies have greater expertise than
local government.

35. The EQB finds that the potential impacts for the proposed projects encompass the
responsibilities of several state agencies.

6

X:\EQB\ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW PROGRAM\RGU reassignments\20 13\Minnesota Sands LLC-Fillmore--I-Iouston-Winona
Silica Sand Projects\Final FCO\Minnesota Sands final FCO-as adopted.docx



36. Minnesota Statutes. Section 116C.01, reads:

FfNDINGS.

The legislature of the state of Minnesota finds that problems related to the
environment often encompass the responsibilities of several state agencies
and that solutions to these environmental problems require the interaction
of these agencies. The legislature also finds that further debate concerning
population, economic and technological growth should be encouraged so
that the consequences and causes of alternative decisions can be better
known and understood by the public and its government.

Minn. Stat. Section 116C.01 (2011)

37. The EQB finds that its membership includes the heads of state agencies including the
Departments of Administration. Agriculture, Commerce, Employment and Economic
Development, Health, Natural Resources, and Transportation, the Pollution Control
Agency, and the Board of Water and Soil Resources, and the EQB is able to draw
upon the expertise of its member agencies.

38. The EQB finds the EQB has greater expertise in analyzing the potential impacts of
the multiple, phased-action, and cross-county projects than Fillmore, Houston. or
Winona Counties.

Based on the foregoing Findings of Fact, the Minnesota Environmental Quality Board
makes the following:

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

1. Any of the foregoing Findings of Fact more properly designated as Conclusions of
Law are hereby adopted as such.

2. The Environmental Quality Board has jurisdiction over the subject matter of this
proceeding pursuant to Minnesota Statutes chapter 11 6D and Minnesota Rules
44 10.0500, Subpart 6.

3. The request for EQB to decide the question whether to designate a different RGU for
the proposed projects were properly brought to the EQB Board.

4. The EQB concludes that the EQB has greater expertise in analyzing the potential
impacts of the proposed project than Fillmore, Houston, or Winona Counties.

Based on the Findings of Fact, Conclusions and the entire record of this proceeding, the
Minnesota Environmental Quality Board hereby makes the following:

7

X.\EQB\ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW PROGRAM\RGU reassignments\20 I 3\M innesota Sands LLC-Fillrnore--Houston-Winona
Silica Sand Projects’Final FCO\Minnesota Sands tinal FCC-as adoped.docx



ORDER

The EQB hereby reassigns the status and responsibilities of responsible governmental
unit for silica sand mines proposed by Minnesota Sands. LLC, in Fillmore. Houston, and
Winona Counties, from Fillmore, Houston. or Winona County to the Environmental
Quality Board.

Approved and adopted this 20th day of March, 2013.

8

Quality Board

X:\EQB\ENVIRONMFNTAL REVIEW PROGRAM\RGU rcassignments\201 3\Minnesota Sands LLC-Filirnore--Houston-Winona
Silica Sand Projects\Final FCO\Minnesota Sands tinal FCO-as adopted.docx



















































































































































































March 2014 

www.eqb.state.mn.us                 

 
Minnesota River Basin Integrated Watershed, Water Quality and Ecosystem 
Restoration Study: Minnesota, South Dakota, North Dakota and Iowa 

 
Minnesota River Basin Integrated Study 

Fact Sheet 

 

 Mission: Contribute to basin-wide efforts to improve 
the ecological conditions within the network of 
environmental, social and economic systems in the 
Minnesota River basin. 
 
What: The study facilitates coordinated watershed 
management at all levels by identifying appropriate 
measures to address land use, habitat, water quality and 
other water resources problems. 
  
Why: The Minnesota River Basin has experienced 
increased stream bank, bluff, and ravine erosion; 
sedimentation, habitat degradation, flooding and 
impaired water quality. Collectively we can learn to 
manage for cleaner water, healthier ecosystems, improve 
recreational areas, and support sustainable agriculture. 
 
How: 

 Collaboration: tool sharing, quarterly meetings, 
product-driven working groups and public 
engagement activities. 

 Provide and validate more detailed hydrologic 
information using state-of-the-art models such as:  

o Gridded Surface Subsurface Hydrologic 
Assessment Model ;  

o Soil and Water Assessment Tool; and 
o  Hydrologic Simulation Program FORTRAN.  

 Start with sub watersheds approximately 10K-40K 
acres in size identified by the U.S. Geological 
Survey’s Hydrologic Unit Code 12. Test the study 
approach in two HUC 12 watersheds: Seven Mile 
Creek and Shakopee Creek. 

 Use the detailed hydrologic information to support 
environmental, economic, and water quality tools 
and identify what will work in specific watersheds.  

 Find relationships for understanding effects at larger 
watershed scales than is practical for detailed 
modeling.  

 Combine existing tools and data developed by 
multiple organizations into a “tool kit” or decision 
support system to better use resources and work 
toward common goals. 

 
 

 
Minnesota River basin sub watersheds 

 
Minnesota River Interagency Study Team 

The U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, St. Paul District, 
and the Minnesota Environmental Quality Board 
(EQB) are co-sponsors of the study through a 
feasibility cost share agreement. The Minnesota EQB 
includes the Departments of Agriculture, 
Administration, Employment and Economic 
Development, Health, Natural Resources, Commerce, 
Transportation, Pollution Control Agency and the 
Board of Soil and Water Resources.   
 

MNR Interagency Collaboration Network 
The Interagency Study Team is a group of more than 
18 tribal, federal and state member agencies and many 
additional organizations that form a strong 
collaboration network. The study team is actively 
collaborating on studies and tools to support 
information sharing, planning and management within 
the Minnesota River Basin. With an integrated study 
approach, it provides collaboration opportunities for 
initiatives such as the One Watershed, One Plan 
approach of the Board of Soil and Water Resources and 
the Watershed Restoration and Protection of the 
Minnesota Pollution Control Agency.    
 
 
 
 

http://www.eqb.state.mn.us/




March 2014 

www.eqb.state.mn.us                 

 
INTERAGENCY TEAM WORK: 

   
The Interagency Study Team meets quarterly to share 
progress reports, learn about state of the art tools for 
watershed assessment and management, develop vision 
and mission statements and provide input on questions 
from partners and the study work plans.    
 
Developing study tools involves working with local 
partners interested in the river, collecting information 
throughout the basin, completing detailed modeling 
efforts and developing plans based on the needs of the 
people living and working in the Minnesota River basin.   
 
The project is integrating the efforts of local, state and 
federal agencies, tribes, and nongovernmental 
organizations active in the Minnesota River basin.   
 
Working Groups 
 
Work is done with team members from many 
organizations in specific working groups activated in 
response to study needs.   
 
Active 2014 Working Groups 
 

 Communications and Public Engagement 
 Technical Modeling (hydrologic, water quality 

and geomorphology) 
 Environmental 
 Socio-economics 
 Decision Support System (tool kit) 

 
These groups support the study and producing tools for a 
decision support system to aid water and land managers 
in the Minnesota River basin. These tools will enable: 
 

 Examination of existing conditions  
 Forecasting of future conditions  
 Simulation of alternatives  
 Identification of ecologically sustaining and 

economically and socially desirable 
management actions.     

 
 
 
 
 (Please See Work Group Fact Sheets for more information!) 

 

2014 Activities Summary:  
 
Seven Mile Creek and Shakopee Creek are the initial 
pilot study watersheds. Lessons learned from the 
detailed hydrologic modeling and related tools for 
environmental assessment, water quality, 
geomorphology and socio-economic impacts will be 
used to inform future work.  
 
Local government units such as Soil and water 
Conservation Districts, watershed projects and county 
water planners will be engaged early to help define the 
local resource needs and tools to be developed by the 
study. Local landowners and public representatives will 
also participate in developing potential future scenarios 
for their areas.    
 

 
 
Future Work: 
The group will apply lessons learned in 7 Mile Creek 
and Shakopee Creek to additional sub-watersheds 
based on funding and authorization to continue the 
study from the federal and state co-sponsors in support 
of basin-wide Minnesota River watershed planning. 
 
Products from the study will be available to local 
watershed planning groups.   
 
Planned Investment in the Project 

Estimated Federal cost $4,205,000 
Estimated non-Federal cost $4,205,000 

 
Contact(s) 
Jason Smith, Corps of Engineers project manager 
(309) 794-5690  
Jason.smith@usace.army.mil 
 
Kate Frantz, Minnesota EQB, non-federal sponsor 
(651) 757-2370 
Kate.frantz@state.mn.us  
 
 
 
 
  
  

http://www.eqb.state.mn.us/
mailto:Jason.smith@usace.army.mil
mailto:Kate.frantz@state.mn.us




March 2014 

www.eqb.state.mn.us                 

 
Minnesota River Basin Integrated Watershed, Water Quality and Ecosystem 
Restoration Study: Minnesota, South Dakota, North Dakota and Iowa  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

       
Decision Support System Study Goal 
 
The Decision Support System (DSS) Work Group goal 
is to develop a framework of data and modeling tools for 
the entire Minnesota River Basin to explore economic, 
environmental and social trade-offs using a scenario-
based approach in order to improve water quality and 
watershed health. The framework will combine natural 
and social science products to assist decision makers and 
the public achieve the following goals:  

· Identify effective management and restoration 
actions. 

· Identify cost and benefits of incremental 
investments. 

· Identify short- and long-term goals to effectively 
manage the watershed and its health. 

  
DSS Work Group Proposal 
 

· The DSS will be based on hydrologic and hydraulic 
assessments of land use and climate changes.   

· Water quality and sediment processes will be 
coupled with those assessments. 

· Ecosystem attributes, such as traditional habitat and 
wildlife quantification and ecosystem based 
economics, will build upon the hydrologic and 
hydraulic, water quality and sediment processes. 

· The DSS will account for economic viability and 
resilience of agriculture, energy production and 
other industries important to economic health of the 
river basin. 

· The DSS will incorporate social based economic 
priorities such as recreation, aesthetics and other 
quality of life aspects. 

 
The DSS will use information across a range of 
geographic scales from the small catchment (sub 
Hydrologic Unit Code-12), to the major watershed, to 
the main stem of the river. To the extent practical, the 
DSS will incorporate small scale results into large scale 
evaluations (develop scaling relationships). 

 
Minnesota River basin sub watersheds 

 
DSS Work Group 2014 Activities for Seven 
Mile Creek and Shakopee Creek Pilot Sub 
Watersheds 

· Listen to local watershed planners, managers 
and the public for input on needs for watershed 
management data and tools. 

· Draft work plan to meet the DSS study goals 
and local needs for tools. 

· Begin assembling framework of data and tools 
used in the pilot watersheds. 

·  Explore useful connections between the 
hydrologic and hydraulic, water quality, 
environmental and socio-economic tools for 
evaluating future scenarios.   

 
Opportunities 
Those interested in providing input to the DSS work 
group are encouraged to contact a co-chairperson listed 
below.  
 
Skip W Wright, Minnesota DNR       507-359-6050 
skip.wright@state.mn.us 
Larry Gunderson, MPCA         651-757-2400 
Larry.Gunderson@state.mn.us 
Jason T Smith, USACE     309-794-5690 
Jason.T.Smith2@usace.army.mil 
James B Noren, USACE     651-290-5626 
James.B.Noren@usace.army.mil 
 

 
Decision Support System 
Work Group Fact Sheet 

 

http://www.eqb.state.mn.us/
mailto:skip.wright@state.mn.us
mailto:Larry.Gunderson@state.mn.us
mailto:Jason.T.Smith2@usace.army.mil
mailto:James.B.Noren@usace.army.mil




March 2014 

www.eqb.state.mn.us            EQB website address                  

 
Minnesota River Basin Integrated Watershed, Water Quality and Ecosystem 
Restoration Study:  Minnesota, South Dakota, North Dakota and Iowa  

Technical Modeling Work Group Study Goals: 
 

 Work with partner agencies to provide guidance on 
modeling to address planning questions in the watershed.   

 Coordinate development and linking of detailed 
physically based models within different regions across 
the watershed.   

 Advise scaling rule development and implementation.  
Scaling rules will use detailed sub watershed information 
to help inform whole basin models and increase 
confidence in management options applied within 
watersheds.  

 Update the main stem model that receives water from the 
sub watersheds with sediment movement simulations and 
channel widening. This will improve our understanding 
of hydraulic conditions along the Minnesota River.    

 Simulate alternate land use scenarios with input from the 
local land managers and provide the model output for use 
in the Decision Support System (DSS) tool kit.   

  
Technical Modeling Working Group  
2014 Activities: 
 
For Seven Mile Creek and Shakopee Creek:  
 Provide, validate and compare detailed hydrologic 

information using state-of-the-art models such as:  
o Gridded Surface Subsurface Hydrologic 

Assessment Model;  
o Soil and Water Assessment Tool; and 
o  Hydrologic Simulation Program FORTRAN.  

 Advise the land management scenario simulations within 
the hydrologic models.   

 Work closely with modelers in the development of 
scaling rules based on model comparisons described 
above.  

 Update a 1-dimensional flow routing model on the main 
stem Minnesota River from the mouth to New Ulm, 
Minn., with new Light Detection and Ranging, or 
LiDAR, and cross section data collected in 2013.   

 Collect field data on ravine and near channel sediment 
sources and processes including vegetation and soil 
erosivity characteristics through a cooperative ecosystem 
studies unit with the University of Minnesota.   

 

 
 

• The Modeling Work Group will coordinate with the 
DSS Work Group to start integrating the output from 
hydrology and river hydraulic models with other 
discipline models such as biology, ecology and 
economics.    

 
Future Activities:  

 Add a sediment transport and a channel widening 
feature to the river’s main stem flow model.   

  Integrate models into the DSS tool kit to:  
• Examine existing conditions; 
• Simulate best management practices and 

alternative land use scenarios;  
• Find sinks and sources of sediment; and 
• Formulate alternatives to identify ecologically 

sustaining and economically and socially 
desirable management actions.  

 
Current Technical Modeling Work Group 
Participating Agencies 
Participating agencies include the National Center for Earth 
Surface Dynamics; the National Weather Service; the 
Natural Resources Conservation Service; the U.S. Fish and 
Wildlife Service; the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers; the 
Minnesota Departments of Agriculture and Natural 
Resources; the Minnesota Pollution Control; the 
Metropolitan Council; the St. Croix Research Station; the 
University of Minnesota 
 
Contact 
Ann Banitt, Technical Modeling Working Group chair 
(651) 290-5541     ann.m.banitt@usace.army.mil 
 
 

Technical Modeling Work Group 
Fact Sheet 

 

http://www.eqb.state.mn.us/
mailto:ann.m.banitt@usace.army.mil




March 2014 

www.eqb.state.mn.us                 

 

Minnesota River Basin Integrated Watershed, Water Quality and Ecosystem 

Restoration Study: Minnesota, South Dakota, North Dakota and Iowa  

Environmental Study Goal 
The goal of the Environmental Work Group is to 

describe existing biological conditions and to develop 

habitat and biological goals for the Minnesota River 

Basin. The group strives to use information from other 

study work groups to develop environmental benefit 

assessment models that can evaluate land and water 

resource management actions in the river basin.   
 

Environmental Work Group 2014 Activities: 

 Summarize existing watershed health in the 

Minnesota River basin based on systems related to 

habitat and biological resources. The summary will 

use the Watershed Health and Assessment 

Framework along with other existing environmental 

information and data developed by study partners.    

 The work group will contribute modeling tools 

applicable to the scale and approach of other study 

components. Large-scale regional models, such as 

bird or fish habitat suitability models, capable of 

using basin-wide alternative landscapes as inputs 

will help assess basin scale benefits. Smaller scale 

models designed for project-scale evaluation may be 

adapted to use input from advanced hydraulic 

models developed by the study. 

 The work group products will directly support the 

development of a decision support toolkit to aid 

water and land resource managers in the river basin. 

These tools will look at existing systems, forecasts 

and simulations of future conditions and alternatives 

to identify ecologically sustainable practices that are 

also economically and socially desirable.   

 

Status  
  
The Environmental Work Group reviewed existing 

decision support tools and conditions as the basis for 

developing a work plan in the summer of 2013. The 

group will continue to develop models that include 

information and data from other study work and 

advances the state of the study’s final product, referred 

to as the decision support toolkit.  

 

 

 
 

  Minnesota River basin sub watersheds 

 
Environmental WG Participating Agencies:  
The Minnesota Environmental Quality Board (EQB), 

the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, the U.S. 

Environmental Protection Agency, the U.S. Fish and 

Wildlife Service, and the U.S. Geological Survey. The 

Minnesota EQB includes the Departments of 

Agriculture, Administration, Employment and 

Economic Development, Health, Natural Resources, 

Commerce, Transportation, Pollution Control Agency 

and the Board of Soil and Water Resources.   

 
Opportunities  
Those interested in providing input to the work group 

should contact either of the co-chairs listed below.  
 

Todd Kolander, co-chair, Minnesota DNR 

(507) 362-8789 

todd.kolander@state.mn.us 

 

Chuck Theiling, co-chair, Corps of Engineers 

(309) 794-5636 

charles.h.theiling@usace.army.mil 

 

 
Environmental Work Group  

Fact Sheet 

 

mailto:todd.kolander@state.mn.us
mailto:charles.h.theiling@usace.army.mil




March 2014 

www.eqb.state.mn.us                 

 
Minnesota River Basin Integrated Watershed, Water Quality and Ecosystem 
Restoration Study: Minnesota, South Dakota, North Dakota and Iowa 

 
Communications & Public Engagement 

Work Group Fact Sheet 

 

 

Minnesota River Basin Integrated Study 
 
Communication and public engagement is essential to 
the Minnesota River Basin integrated watershed study. 
The study incorporates the efforts of local, state, tribal 
nation and federal agencies, as well as active non-
governmental organizations, to aid water and land 
managers in the basin. The study will contribute to 
management planning through a decision support system 
designed to address watershed, water quality and 
ecosystem restoration needs at varying watershed scales. 
Five working groups including, Communications & 
Public Engagement, Technical Modeling, 
Environmental, Socio-economics and Decision Support 
System, support the study through their work group 
efforts and through collaboration at quarterly 
Interagency Study Team meetings. The Communications 
& Public Engagement Work Group is focused on 
ensuring that components of the study reflect the diverse 
perspectives of interested stakeholders across the basin.  
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
Minnesota River basin sub-watersheds 
 
 
Communications & Public Engagement  
Work Group  
 
A subset of the Interagency Study Team, the 
Communications and Public Engagement Work Group, 
engages with basin partners to seek local input for 
modeling scenarios that will contribute to a basin 
specific toolkit for land and water resource 
management. Current work group participating 
agencies include the Minnesota Environmental Quality 
Board, Lake Pepin Legacy Alliance, Minnesota 
Department of Natural Resources, Minnesota Pollution 
Control Agency, Upper Sioux Community and the U.S. 
Army Corps of Engineers. 
 
 

http://www.eqb.state.mn.us/




March 2014 

www.eqb.state.mn.us                 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 
Status Update 
The Communications and Public Engagement Work 
Group was established in 2013 and submitted a 
proposed strategic communications plan to the 
Interagency Study Team at the 2014 Winter Quarter 
meeting.   
 
CPE work group 2014 activities: 
 
• The communications and public engagement 

portion of the study will produce a basin wide 
communications plan for the study based on pilot 
communication plans created and implemented 
with local governments through public and 
landowner engagement in the Seven Mile Creek 
and Shakopee Creek sub watersheds in 2014.    
 

• The work group will contribute to the larger study 
through recommendations for informational 
materials, meeting facilitation and coordination 
with contacts within the basin.   

 
• The work group products will directly support the 

development of a decision support toolkit to aid 
water and land resource managers in the Minnesota 
River basin. These tools will enable examination of 
existing conditions, forecasting of future 
conditions and simulation of alternatives to 
identify ecologically-sustaining and economically 
and socially desirable management actions. The 
tools will address watershed, water quality and 
ecosystem restoration needs at the small and major 
watershed scales.  

 

 
Future Work 
The group will continue to implement the strategic 
plan for communications and public involvement 
basin wide through additional sub watershed work 
based on funding and authorization to continue the 
study from the federal and state co-sponsors. 
 
Opportunities  
 
Those interested in providing input to the 
Communications and Public Involvement Work 
Group are encouraged to contact either of the co-
chairs. Upcoming meetings with local watershed 
districts and public meetings will be posted on the 
EQB website listed below.   
 
Kate Frantz, co-chair, Minnesota EQB 
651-757-2370  
Kate.frantz@state.mn.us 
EQB Website Here 
 
Rebecca Seal-Soileau, co-chair, Corps of Engineers 
651-290-5756 
Rebecca.S.Soileau@usace.army.mil 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 

http://www.eqb.state.mn.us/
mailto:Kate.frantz@state.mn.us
mailto:Rebecca.S.Soileau@usace.army.mil




Water Governance Evaluation   2013 Report to the Legislature B1

Year Federal Legislation and Actions Minnesota Legislation and Actions Selected Water-Related Studies

1883 County commissioners authorized to estab-
lish public drainage systems (Laws 1883, 
c. 108)

1897 Public waters designated - meandered 
lakes and streams supporting beneficial uses 
(Laws 1897, c. 257)

1899 River and Harbors Appropriation Act 
(33 USC  §407) prohibits discharge of 
solid refuse into navigable waters, regu-
lates damming of streams and bridge, 
dock and pier construction

1925 Departments of Health, Drainage and 
Waters and Conservation created (Minn. 
Stat. 1925 c. 426)

1935 Soil Conservation Act (PL 74-46) estab-
lishes Soil Conservation Service

1937 MN Soil Conservation Districts Law 
establishes process for creating soil conser-
vation districts to control erosion; districts 
may enact land use regulations, State Soil 
Conservation Committee established (Laws 
1937, c. 441 §1)

Public waters system expanded; no obstruc-
tion without conservation commissioner’s 
approval (Laws 1937, c. 468 §5)

1945 State Water Pollution Control Act creates 
MN Water Pollution Control Commission 
(Laws 1945, c 395 §§1-12)

1947 Drainage of public waters restricted, pub-
lic waters definition includes some wetlands 
(1947 Laws, c. 142)

1948 Federal Water Pollution Control Act 
(PL 80-845) provides funding for state 
and local water treatment

 
1954 

Watershed Protection and Flood 
Prevention Act (PL 83-566) provides 
planning and funding for flood control 
projects   

Gov.  Orville Freeman Administration

1955 Minnesota Watershed Act (Laws 1955, c. 
799) (§103D.201).  Drainage code amended 
to require consideration of conservation

MN Water Resources Board established, 
authorized to create watershed districts

1957 State interest in public waters defined 
(Laws 1957, c. 502)

Appendix B:  Timeline of Water Resources Legislation and Governance 
in Minnesota

Continued



Water Governance Evaluation   2013 Report to the Legislature B2

Year Federal Legislation and Actions Minnesota Legislation and Actions Selected Water-Related Studies

Gov.  Elmer Anderson Administration

1961 Federal Water Pollution Control Act 
Amendments (PL 87-88) increase fed-
eral support for water treatment; allow 
federal action against polluters with 
state governor’s consent

Gov.  Karl Rolvaag Administration

1963 Land and Water Conservation Fund 
created

1965 Water Quality Act (PL 89-234) requires 
states to issue water quality standards 
for interstate waters 

Water Resources Planning Act (PL 
89-90) authorizesd state framework plan, 
funds river basin studies and commissions

Gov.  Harold LeVander Administration

1967 Water Resources Coordinating Committee 
formed to carry out federal WRP Act.  MN 
Pollution Control Agency established (Laws 
1967, c. 882,  §§1-11)

State Soil Conservation Committee becomes 
Soil & Water Conservation Commission

Metropolitan Land Planning Act (Laws 
1967, c. 896, §§1-9) establishes Metropolitan 
Council

1968 National Wild and Scenic Rivers Act 
(PL 90-542)

Upper St. Croix River designated National 
Wild & Scenic River

1969 Shoreland regulation authorized (Laws 
1969, c. 777; MS 103F)

Floodplain Management Act (Laws 1969, 
c. 590, §1; 103F)

1970 National Environmental Policy Act 
(NEPA) (PL 91-190), Clean Air Act 
Amendments (PL 91-604);   US EPA 
established

State Planning Agency, Water Resources 
Coordinating Committee.  Minnesota 
Water and Related Land Resources: First 
Assessment.

Gov. Wendell Anderson Administration

1971 MN Environmental Rights Act (MERA) 
(Laws 1971, c. 952); surface water regulation 
authority to DNR (Laws 1971, c. 636 s 28); 
Southern Minnesota Rivers Basin Council 
formed

Continued



Water Governance Evaluation   2013 Report to the Legislature B3

Year Federal Legislation and Actions Minnesota Legislation and Actions Selected Water-Related Studies

1972 National Dam Inspection Act of 1972 
(PL 92-367); Coastal Zone Management 
Act

Lower St. Croix River designated Na-
tional Wild & Scenic River (PL 92-560)

Federal Water Pollution Control 
Act Amendments (Clean Water Act) 
require states to develop list of impaired 
waters, set TMDLs.  EPA authority to 
regulate point sources. USACE permit-
ting authority for dredging/filling in 
waters of the U.S.

1973 MN Environmental Policy Act (MEPA) (Laws 
1973, c. 412); waters of state redefined to 
include wetlands (c. 315 §§2-4)

Environmental Quality Board created 
(Laws 1973, c. 342 §§1-9). MN Water Re-
sources Council created by Executive Order

Minnesota Wild and Scenic Rivers Act 
(Laws 1973, c. 271; 103F §§301-345); state 
program established

Lower St. Croix Wild and Scenic River Act 
(Laws 1973, c. 246, §§1-2)

Critical Areas Act of 1973 (Laws 1973, c. 
752 §1) establishes process for designating 
areas of critical concern (EQB & Governor).

Lake Improvement Districts authorized 
(Laws 1973, c. 702 §§1-22)

1974 Safe Drinking Water Act (PL 93-523) MPCA authorized to regulate NPDES, SDS 
water quality permits

SWCC (1967) becomes Soil & Water Conser-
vation Board

1976 Resource Conservation and Recov-
ery Act (PL 94-580), Toxic Substances 
Control Act (PL 94-469)

DNR directed to inventory and designate 
water bodies serving a “beneficial purpose” 
as public waters (Laws 1976, c. 83, §7); DNR 
must offer to purchase drainage rights (c. 
83, §8). 

Water Planning Board created.  Mississippi 
River Critical Area designated by Executive 
Order.

University of Minnesota Center for Studies 
of the Physical Environment. Environ-
mental Decision-Making in Minnesota: An 
Overview, Applicability of Innovations in 
Other States to Minnesota, and Alternatives. 
Report to the State Planning Agency.

Gov. Rudy Perpich Administration

1977 Clean Water Act of 1977 (amendments 
to 1972 CWA). Section 208 of Clean 
Water Act requires water quality plan-
ning effort.  Surface Mining Control & 
Reclamation Act (PL 95-87)

Water Planning Board Framework plan-
ning process begins.  SWCD Cost-Share 
Program established.

1978 Dam safety programs and inspections au-
thorized (Laws 1978, c. 779). DNR establishes 
Dam Safety Grants program.

Continued



Water Governance Evaluation   2013 Report to the Legislature B4

Year Federal Legislation and Actions Minnesota Legislation and Actions Selected Water-Related Studies

Gov. Al Quie Administration

1979 Certain wetlands defined as public waters 
(Laws 1979, c. 199, §3 and §103G.005) 

Executive Order 79-19, continues Critical 
Area designation for urban Mississippi River

Minnesota Water Planning Board. Toward 
Efficient Allocation and Management: A 
Strategy to Preserve and Protect Water and 
Related Land Resources. 

1980 Comprehensive Environmental Re-
sponse, Compensation and Liability 
Act (“Superfund” program) (PL 96-510)

WPB directed to study local management of 
water resources (Laws 1980, Chap 548)

1981 Minnesota Water Planning Board. Toward 
Efficient Allocation and Management: Spe-
cial Study on Local Water Management.

1982 Metropolitan Surface Water Manage-
ment Act (Laws 1982, c. 509) - establishes 
watershed management organizations in 
Metro area

Partnerships in Water Management: Minne-
sota’s Challenge of the 1980s.  Summary of 
the Special Study on Local Water Manage-
ment.

Gov. Rudy Perpich Administration

1983 Water Planning Board discontinued; du-
ties to EQB

1984 State and Local Water Planning Issue Team 
Report. Minnesota State Government 
Issues: Executive Branch Policy Develop-
ment Program.

1985 Food Security Act of 1985 (Farm Bill, 
PL 99-198) creates Conservation Reserve 
Program (CRP), sodbuster and swamp-
buster provisions

Comprehensive Local Water Management 
Act (§103B.301 to 103B.355)

Ground Water Management Strategy Issue 
Team Report.

1986 Nonpoint Source Pollution Issues Team 
Report. 

1987 Water Quality Act of 1987 (PL 100-
4) amends CWA, requires industrial 
stormwater dischargers and municipal 
separate storm sewer systems (“MS4”) 
obtain NPDES permits

Board of Water and Soil Resources created 
from Water Resources Board, Soil and Water 
Conservation Board, and So. Minn. Rivers 
Basin Council (Laws 1987, c. 358, §103). 

Clean Water Partnership Act (Laws 1987, c. 
392, §§1-12), institutes funding program and 
requirements for nonpoint source manage-
ment

DNR need not offer compensation for public 
water wetland drainage rights (Laws 1987, c. 
357, §20)

EQB. Protecting Minnesota’s Waters: An 
Agenda for Action in the 1987-1989 Bien-
nium.

1988 Mississippi National River and Recre-
ation Area (MNRRA) designated

Environmental & Natural Resources Trust 
Fund created to receive proceeds from Min-
nesota Lottery

EQB. A Strategy for the Wise Use of Pesti-
cides and Nutrients.

1989 Groundwater Protection Act (Laws 1989, c. 
326, codified as MS §§103H.001-103H.280)

EQB. Protecting Minnesota’s Waters: Priori-
ties for the 1989-1991 Biennium.

MN Planning. The Minnesota Ground Water 
Protection Act of 1989: A Summary.

1990 Recodification of Water Law (Laws 1990, c. 
391, codified as MS §§ 103A-103)

Continued



Water Governance Evaluation   2013 Report to the Legislature B5

Year Federal Legislation and Actions Minnesota Legislation and Actions Selected Water-Related Studies

Gov. Arne Carlson Administration

1991 Wetland Conservation Act (Laws 1991, c. 
354). Draining and fill impacts to non-public 
waters wetlands regulated. No net loss in 
wetland public value.

EQB. Minnesota Water Plan: Directions for 
Protecting and Conserving Minnesota’s 
Waters.

EQB. Water Quality Program Evaluation. 
Overview Adopted by Minnesota EQB.

1992 Pilot Wetland Reserve Program estab-
lished (1990 Farm Bill, PL 101-624)

EQB. 1991 Minnesota Water Research Needs 
Assessment.  

EQB.  The Minnesota Water Monitoring 
Plan.

1993 Office of Environmental Assistance estab-
lished

1994 MNRRA Plan completed, incorporates 
MN Critical Areas, Floodplain and 
Shoreland requirements by refer-
ence. Wetland Reserve Program goes 
national, Soil Conservation Service 
becomes NRCS.

EQB.  1995-97 Water Policy Report: A Focus 
on Ground Water.

1995 MNRRA Plan approved Environmental reorganization bill (Laws 
1995, c. 248, art. 5) directs 1996 “Cross-
currents” report.  Mississippi Critical Area 
management shifted from EQB to DNR by 
administrative reorganization order.

EQB.  Meeting Minnesota’s Water and 
Wastewater Needs: A Working Paper.

1996 Food Quality Protection Act

National Dam Safety Program Act of 
1996, Public Law 104-303

EQB.  Saving Resources: Meeting Minne-
sota’s Water and Wastewater Needs.

MN Planning.  Crosscurrents: Managing 
Water Resources.

1998 Minnesota River is second Conservation 
Reserve Enhancement Program created

RIM matched with WRP and CREP, Red River 
Basin Flood Damage Reduction Work Group 
formed

EQB.  Soundings: A Minnesota Water Plan 
Assessment. 

Gov. Jesse Ventura Administration

1999 Water Unification Initiative - E.O. 99-15 EQB.  Preparing for Minnesota Water Plan 
2000. Public Review Draft.

2000 EQB.  Minnesota Watermarks: Gauging the 
Flow of Progress 2000 - 2010. (MN Water 
Plan)

2002 Laws 2001, First Special Session, c. 10, Art 1, 
§ 11 directs Urban Rivers study preparation

Minnesota Planning.  Connecting with Min-
nesota’s Urban Rivers: Helping Cities Make 
Sustainable Choices for the Future.

EQB.  Charting a Course for the Future: 
Report of the State Water Program Reorga-
nization Project.

Continued



Water Governance Evaluation   2013 Report to the Legislature B6

Year Federal Legislation and Actions Minnesota Legislation and Actions Selected Water-Related Studies

Gov. Tim Pawlenty Administration

2003 Governor’s Clean Water Initiative, Clean 
Water Cabinet

2005 Office of Environmental Assistance becomes 
a PCA division

EQB. Protecting Minnesota’s Waters: Priori-
ties for the 2005-2007 Biennium.  A Bien-
nial Report of the Environmental Quality 
Board.

2006 Clean Water Legacy Act (Laws 2006, c. 251, 
§§1-17).  Clean Water Council established.

2007 CRP enrollment peaks in Midwest. EQB. Protecting Minnesota’s Waters: Priori-
ties for the 2008-2009 Biennium.  A Bien-
nial Report of the Environmental Quality 
Board.

EQB and DNR. Use of Minnesota’s Renew-
able Water Resources: Moving Toward 
Sustainability.

2008 Food, Conservation, and Energy Act 
of 2008 (Farm Bill, PL 110-234) increas-
es support for ethanol production

Clean Water, Land and Legacy Amend-
ment (MN Constitution, Article XI, §15)  
Clean Water Fund established. Lessard-Sams 
Outdoor Heritage Council created 

EQB. Managing for Water Sustainability: 
Report of the EQB Water Availability Project.

Freshwater Society. Water is Life: Protecting 
a Critical Resource for Future Generations.  

2009 Laws 2009, c 172, art. 2, §33 directs U of MN 
to prepare Water Sustainability Frame-
work

Citizens League. To the Source: Moving 
Minnesota’s Water Governance Upstream. 

2010 MN Session Laws 2009, c 37, § 4 directs DNR 
groundwater study preparation

DNR. Long-Term Protection of the State’s 
Surface Water and Groundwater Resources.

Gov. Mark Dayton Administration

2011 Water Governance Evaluation required 
(Laws 2011 1st Special Session, c 2, art. 4, 
§33);  Governor’s Executive Order #11-32 re 
EQB and environmental governance.

U of MN Water Resources Center. Minne-
sota Water Sustainability Framework.

2012 Governor’s Executive Order #12-04 re wet-
land policy;  “One watershed - one plan” 
legislation (Laws 2012, c 272, §32)



Water Governance Evaluation – 
2014 Update 

“Streamline, strengthen and improve sustainable water 
management” 

 
 

Environmental Quality Board 
May 21, 2014 



Topics: 

1. Background and Purpose of the Study 
2. Timeline of Water Legislation and 

Governance 
3. 2014 Update: Current Implementation 

Efforts 
4. Discussion: Next Steps 



2011 Special Session 

91.10    Sec. 33. EVALUATION REQUIRED.  
(a) The Pollution Control Agency, in conjunction with other water 

agencies and the University of Minnesota, shall evaluate water-
related statutes, rules, and governing  structures to streamline, 
strengthen, and improve sustainable water management. 

(b) The Pollution Control Agency must submit the study results and 
make recommendations to agencies listed under paragraph (a) and 
to the chairs and ranking minority party members of the senate and 
house of representatives committees having primary jurisdiction 
over environment and natural resources policy and finance no later 
than January 15, 2013. 

 

3 



Need for Study 

q Inconsistencies among agency missions and enabling 
laws 

q Difficulty in implementing ‘systems thinking’ across 
agencies 

q Complex patchwork of local governments and water 
management organizations 

q Decline in local government capacity 
q “Ground-level” complexity breeds confusion and 

mistrust 
q Agencies typically must react to external proposals; this 

is an opportunity to identify and develop 
recommendations from within the executive branch 



Water management and the regulatory landscape 

5 

Functions 
• Drainage 
•  Public Waters Regulation 
•  Water Use and Appropriation 
•  Flooding 
•  Pollution Prevention and Control 
•  Water Quality 
•  Shoreland Management 
•  Groundwater Protection 
•  Wetland Conservation 
•  Drinking Water  
•  Public Health Risk Assessment 
•  Water Well Construction 
• Low Cost Public Infrastructure 

Financing 

State Agencies 
• DNR 
• MPCA 
• Board of Water and Soil Resources 

(BWSR) 
• Department of Agriculture 
• Department of Health 
• Public Facilities Authority (DEED) 
• MnDOT (permittee, etc.) 
• Mn Geological Survey 
Regional Agencies 
• Metropolitan Council 
• River Basin Boards and Commissions 
Local Entities 
• Counties, Cities, Townships 
• SWCDs 
• Watershed Districts 
• Etc. 
 

 



Water governance timeline 

6 

1893 
Public 

drainage 
systems 
authori-

zed 

1897 
Public 
waters 
design
ated  

1925 
Department 
of Conser-

vation 
established 

1899 
Rivers & 
Harbors 

Appropriations 
Act regulates 

refuse 
discharge,  

damming of 
streams 

1955 
MN Water 
Resources 

Board 
established 

1937 
Soil 

Conservation 
Districts 

established 

1938 
Rivers & 

Harbors Act 
“Due regard to 

wildlife 
conservation 
in permitting 
construction 

1948 
Federal Water 

Pollution 
Control Act, 
funding for 

state and local 
water 

treatment 

1961 
Federal Water 

Pollution 
Control Act, 

allows federal 
actions against 
polluters with 

state governor’s 
support 



Water governance timeline 

7 

1967 
Water 

Resources 
Coordinating 
Committee 
formed, MN 

Pollution 
Control 
Agency 

established 

1970 
National 
Environ-
mental 

Policy Act  

1968 
National 
Wild and 

Scenic 
Rivers Act 

1974 
Safe 

Drinking 
Water Act 

1971 
MN 

Environment
al Rights Act 

(MERA) 
surface 
water 

regulation 
authority to 

DNR  

1969 
Shoreland 
regulation 
authorized 
 Floodplain 

Management 
Act 

 
Water Quality 
Act , requires 

ambient water 
quality 

standards to 
protect health 

and welfare 

1972 
Federal Water 

Pollution 
Control Act 

Amendments 
(Clean Water 
Act), requires 

states to 
develop list of 

impaired 
waters and set 

TMDLs; sets 
NPDES 

standards, etc. 

1973 
MN 

Environment
al Policy Act 

(MEPA) 
EQB and 

Water 
Resources 

Council 
created 

MN Wild and 
Scenic Rivers 

Act 
Critical Areas 
Act of 1973 

 

1965 
Water Resources 

Planning Act, 
authorized state 
framework plan, 

funded river basin 
studies and 

commissions  



Water governance timeline 

8 

1976 
Water 

Planning 
Board 

Created, 
Mississippi R. 
Critical Area 
designated 

1987 
Water Quality 
Act, revolving 
loan program 
for municipal 

sewage 
treatment, 
stormwater 

regs for 
nonpoint 

source 
discharge  

1977 
Clean Water 
Act Amend-

ments, 
exempt most 

farming 
activities 

from Sec. 404 

1982 
Metropolitan 

Surface 
Water 

Management 
Act 

1983 
Water 

Planning 
Board 

discontinued, 
duties to EQB 

1985 
Comprehen-

sive Local 
Water 

Management 
Act 

1987 
BWSR 

established 
through 

merger of 3 
other boards 
Clean Water 
Partnership 

program 
created 

 

1989 
Groundwater 

Protection 
Act 

 



Water governance timeline 

9 

1990 
Recodification 
of water law 

(Chapter 103) 

1996 
National 

Dam Safety 
Program 

Act 

1991 
Wetland 

Conservation
Act 

1993 
Office of 

Environmen-
tal Assistance 
established 
(moves to 

MPCA, 2005) 

1999 
Water 

Unification 
Initiative 

2006 
Clean Water 
Legacy Act 

Clean Water 
Council 

established 
 

2008 
Clean Water, 

Land and 
Legacy 

Amendment 
 



Related Activities, 2012 - 2013  

q EQB Governance study and Environmental Congress 
q Wetlands Executive Order (EO 12-04) – BWSR to 

evaluate and improve wetland protection, 
restoration, coordination efforts 

q Agricultural Water Quality Certification Program 
q Local Government Roundtable / BWSR: One 

Watershed – One Plan” 2012 legislation 

 
 
 

10 



Project Activities 

q State Agency Work Group 
§ MPCA 
§ DNR Ecological and Water Resources 
§ Department of Health 
§ Department of Agriculture 
§ Board of Water and Soil Resources 
§ Metropolitan Council 

q Survey of Agency Staff and Partners 
q Internal and Partners Review 



Structural Recommendations Relate to 3 
Levels of Government 

12 

St
at

e • MPCA 
• DNR 
• Health (MDH) 
• Agriculture 

(MDA) 
• BWSR 
• Other 

Agencies 
(MnDOT, PFA, 
EQB, LCCMR, 
etc.) 
 

Re
gi

on
al

; • Metro Council 
• Regional 

Development 
Commissions 

• River Boards 
and 
Commissions 

• Other 
Organizations 
 

Lo
ca

l • County 
Governments 

• SWCDs 
• Watershed 

Districts  
• Lake 

Improvement 
Districts 

• Other 
Organizations 
(lake 
associations, 
etc.) 



State responsibility: A synchronized approach to water 
management 

Improve delivery of water management services 

Implement water management at watershed scale 

Structural Recommendations 

13 



Public Waters and Wetlands: Improve Alignment of 
Statutes, Rules, Regulatory Processes 

Groundwater Management: Interagency Consensus and 
Usable Standards 

Re-Link Land Use and Water Management 

Support and Strengthen Landowner and Occupier Efforts 

Resource-Oriented Recommendations 

14 



Implementation? 

q Final Report submitted to 
Legislature, January 15, 
2013 

 

15 



Implementation 

q Work group: identify 
potential actions: 
§ Initiatives completed or 

in progress 
§ New initiatives 
§ Issues in need of further 

legislative action or 
direction 

 

 

16 



The Watershed Approach 

Data 

Plan 

Action 
10 Years 



State Water Management 
Initiatives 

q “A more formal 
mechanism for lateral 
coordination among 
state agencies” 

q Clean Water Fund 
Interagency 
Coordination Team – 
the watershed 
approach  

 

 

18 



Eras of Water Governance 

Phase I: Responsive / 
Problem-Solving 

Legislation 

Phase II: 
Interest-Based -   

Shared 
Responsibility 

and Integration 

Phase III? 

19 

1900 1970 2000 2014 1893 



Future Directions of Water 
Governance Work 

q MPCA-initiated interagency effort thus far 
q Role of CWF Interagency Coordination Team? 
q Role of EQB? 
 

20 


	1. Agenda 2014_05_21
	2. Annotated Agenda 2014_05_21
	3. EQB DRAFT March 19 Board meeting minutes
	4. May 2014 Erickson FCO
	5. March2013 Minnesota Sands final FCO
	6. Minnesota Sands-Houston County Request
	7. Communications_MNSands
	8. MNR Study Fact Sheet Mar2014
	9. MNR_DSS WG Fact_Sheet March2014
	10. MNR TechWorkGroup Fact Sheet March2014
	11. MNR Env WG Fact Sheet March2014
	12. MNR CPE Fact Sheet Mar2014 
	13. Appendix B - legislative  governance timeline
	14. Water Governance-2014-EQB
	4. Resolution Findings Conclusion Order_Erickson.pdf
	May 21 Resolution 5914
	4. May 2014 Erickson FCO
	FINDINGS OF FACT
	9. Minnesota Rule 4410.0200, Subp. 60 reads:




